To: Scott Hay
Subject: RE: Development Referral -29-53 Victoria Road - DA ref no. SSD 8922

Dear Andrew Beattie,

Our apologies for the delayed response.

Thank you for notifying Sydney Water of the proposed development listed above. We have reviewed the proposal
and can provide the following comments for your consideration.

Due to the proximity of the renovation works to Sydney Water assets and as a precautionary measure, we
recommend that the following be applied:

Building Plan Approval

The approved plans must be submitted to the Sydney Water Tap in™ online service to determine whether the
development will affect any Sydney Water sewer or water main, stormwater drains and/or easement, and if further
requirements need to be met.

The Sydney Water Tap in™ online self-service replaces our Quick Check Agents as of 30 November 2015.
The Tap in™ service provides 24/7 access to a range of services, including:

e building plan approvals

e connection and disconnection approvals

e diagrams

e trade waste approvals

e pressure information

e water meter installations

e pressure boosting and pump approvals

e changes to an existing service or asset, e.g. relocating or moving an asset.

Sydney Water’s Tap in™ online service is available at:

https://www.sydneywater.com.au/SW/plumbing-building-developing/building/sydney-water-tap-in/index.htm

If you require any further information, please contact the Growth Planning and Development Team at
urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au.

Kind Regards,

Growth Planning & Development Team






